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State of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office pate: September 23, 2020

Telephone: CALNET (916) 628-5581

Hannon Rasool - Fuels and Transportation Division

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Open new docket file for the Tire Efficiency Order Instituting Information Proceeding

Please open one new docket file for the Tire Efficiency Order Instituting
Information Proceeding effective October 14, 2020.

An appropriate docket number would be 20-TIRE-01. This docket will collect
information and comments including, but not limited, updated low rolling
resistance tire data and other data needed to assess tire efficiency, test
methods and procedures, market research, and information about programs
carried out by other jurisdictions to establish tire ratings and efficiency
standards.

Please notify the following internal distribution list when new materials are
submitted to the docket and available and allow additional Energy
Commission staff to join the list upon their request:

Le-Quyen Nguyen
Hannon Rasool

Ken Rider

Ben DeAlba

Jana Romero

Renee Webster-Hawkins
Sebastian Serrato

Tim Olson

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them
of the new docket number. Please include the Transportation, Efficiency and Altfuels

listservs to announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,
annon faaosl

Hannon Rasool, Deputy Director
Fuels and Transportation Division

California Natural Resources Agency
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